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AB 138 Amendments Page 1 of 1

Tradewell, Becky

From: Nelson, Elise

Sent:  Thursday, August 20, 2009 10:57 AM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: Rep. Huebsch Amendments to AB 138

Dear Rebecca,

Rep. Huebsch would like to offer the following separate amendments to AB 138.

5. The Governor still appoints the Secretary of the Department of Natural Resources but before the
nomination goes to the Senate for confirmation, the Governor’s appointment must receive a majority
vote by the Natural Resource Board.

Feel free to give me a call with any questions! 266-0631

Thanks,

Elise

08/20/2009
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ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT ,
TO 2009 SENATE BILL 138
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AN AcT ...; relating to: appointment of the secretary of natural resources and

vacancies on the Natural Resources Board.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the secretary of natural resources is nominated by the
governor, and with the advice and consent of the senate appointed, to serve at the
¥ pleasure of the governor“/Under this substitute amendment} the senate @’é(:){
consider a nominee for secretary of natural resourcesfunless the Natural Resources
Board'%as approved the nomination. v
Under current law, the Natural Resources Board consists of seven'members
nominated by the governor, and with the advice and consent of the senate appointed,
for six—year'%:arms. As with members of other state boards, a member of the Natural
Resources Board”may continue to serve after the expiration of his or her term until
a successor is nominated and the senate consents to the nomination. This substitute
amendment"provides that the position of a member of the Natural Resources Board
nominated after January 2, 2011',, becomes vacant upon the expiration of the
member’s term. This change triggers the application of a current provision under
which the governor may provisionally fill a vacancy, without the consent of the
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senate.\/The Izﬁovisional appointment remains in effect until the senate'/acts on the
appointment.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 15.05 (1) (c)\’o(f the statutes is amended to read:
15.05 (1) (¢) The secretary of natural resources shall be nominated by the
governor, and with the advice and consent of the senate appointed, to serve at the

v

pleasure of the governor. Th n may not consider a nominee unl h

nomination has been approved by the natural resources board.‘/

History: 1973 ¢. 90; 1977 ¢. 4, 196; 1985 a. 18: 1985 a. 332 s, d(f‘); 1989 a. 31, 169; 1993 a. 399; 1995 a. 27.

SECTION 2. 15.34 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

15.34 (2) (a) The natural resources board shall consist of 7 members appointed

for staggered 6-year terms. Upon the expiration of the term of a member nominated

after January 2, 2011\,/the position that was held by the member is vacant.

(END)
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Anxe A€

Elise Nelson:

This preliminary draft\/corresponds to the 5th item from your message dated August
20Y1 was unsure whether the intent was to retain the provisions from the bill about
the position of a board member becoming vacant at the end of his or her term. If that
is not wanted, please let me know. Also, if the draft is OK, please let me know and I
will put it into introducible form¥

Rebecca C. Tradewell

Managing Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7290

E-mail: becky.tradewell@legis.wisconsin.gov
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August 24, 2009

Elise Nelson:

This preliminary draft corresponds to the 5th item from your message dated August
20. I was unsure whether the intent was to retain the provisions from the bill about
the position of a board member becoming vacant at the end of his or her term. If that
is not wanted, please let me know. Also, if the draft is OK, please let me know and I
will put it into introducible form.

Rebecca C. Tradewell

Managing Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7290

E-mail: becky.tradewell@legis.wisconsin.gov
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1 AN ACT to amend 15.05 (1) (¢) and 15.34 (2) (a) of the statutes; relating}"tp:

/ 2 appointment of the secretary of natural resources and vacancies on the Natural\\\

3 Resources Board.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

/
;{ Under current law, the secretary of natural resources is nominated by the
{ governor, and with the advice and consent of the senate appointed, to serve at the
§ pleasure of the governor. Under this substitute amendment, the senate may not
\ consider a nominee for secretary of natural resources unless the Natural Resources
\ Board has approved the nomination.

\ Under current law, the Natural Resources Board consists of seven members
\ nominated by the governor, and with the advice and consent of the senate appointed,

\ for six-year terms. As with members of other state boards, a member of the Natural

\ Resources Board may continue to serve after the expiration of his or her term until
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senate. The provisional appointment remains in effect until the senate acts on the
appointment.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 15.05 (1) (¢) of the statutes is amended to read:
15.05 (1) (¢) The secretary of natural resources shall be nominated by the
governor, and with the advice and consent of the senate appointed, to serve at the

pleasure of the governor. The senate may not consider a nominee unless the

nomination h en rov: he natural resour ard.

SECTION 2. 15.34 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

15.34 (2) (a) The natural resources board shall consist of 7 members appointe \JQ/
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acant.” on line 8 and substitute

A member nominated after January 2, 2011, who
is not renominated may serve after expiration of his or her term until a successor is

appointed and qualifies, except that the position held by the member becomes vacant
. . s
6 one year after the expiration of the term%
7
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